



Kittatinny Lodge 5

Order of the Arrow

Lodge Executive Committee Meeting March 15th, 2025

The March Lodge Executive Committee meeting was called to order at 4:43pm in Willits Dining Hall by Lodge Chief William Brudereck. The obligation was recited.

Lodge Chief - Will Brudereck thanked everyone for coming to the fellowship day.

Vice-Chief of Administration - Sam Heebner was not present and sent no report.

Vice-Chief of Activities - Joe Campbell announced that the March fellowship was a success.

Vice-Chief of Inductions - Nolan Garringer had nothing to report.

Secretary- Nathan Orient was not present, so Joe Campbell presented the minutes. Jonathan Schnaubelt motioned to approve the minutes, Alex Johnson seconded the motion. Motion Carried.

Treasurer- Eli Esterbrook reported that we have spent \$2,600 on OA registration. And \$240 for ceremony flaps. He reported the budget from last month. Nolan Garanger motioned to approve. Alex Johnson seconded. Motion Carried.





Administration Led Committees

Communications- Logan Westlake was not present and sent no report.

Kitchen- Reese Waldrop reported that the menu for April is done, and requested permission for the wolf totem on a hat for kitchen crew.

Membership- Owen Thorpe was not present but reported that we have 68 youth, 17 youth plus, 154 adults, 21 ordeal, 133 brotherhood, and 85 vigil dues paid members. 239 members total due to the dues resetting. He encouraged people to pay their dues.

Unit Rep- Bella Lederman was not present and sent no report.

Vigil- Evan Fryer is the new Vigil Chair.

Activities Led Committees

Activities- Calvin Yoder was not present but Joe Campbell reported that the March Day was a success.

Conference/conclave- Kevin Orient was absent but 13 people were registered.

Health and Safety- Trevor Michaud was absent and sent a report asking for help in April.

Historian- Jacob Tice had nothing to report.

Kittatinny Incorporated- Currently vacant, Joe Campbell has nothing to report. There is a member who can possibly fill the position.

Service- Keegan Bandoltz was not present and sent no report.





Inductions Led

Camp Promotions and Elections- Ian Hopkins was not present and sent no report.

Ceremonies- Alyssa McCaffrey was not present but has been working to prepare her committee.

Ordeal/Elangomat- Andres Rodriguez stepped down as the chairman, and Nolan reported that Bryce Fetterolf will be stepping up in April.

Brotherhood- Chris Phipps was not present is working to prepare his committee.

AD HOC

OLD

March Fellowship- No additional report.

Officer Fundraiser Patch- No update.

COC Travel- Both Will and Mrs. Kelly are registered.

NEW

Conclave Patch/Shirt- A number of designs were submitted. Alex Johnson motioned to approve a design. Reese Waldrop seconded. Motion carried. Jacob Tice motioned to approve a patch design. Alex Johnson seconded. Motion Carried.





Kitchen Hat- Reese proposed a hat that you receive for helping in the Kitchen 12 times. He looked to order 15 for around \$300 of the Kitchen Budget. Alex Johnson motioned to approve the use of the wolf. Jonathan Schnaubelt seconded. Motion carried.

PMP Report

Adviser Remarks

Staff- Morgan Baxter was not present and had nothing to report.

Associate- Mrs. Kelly announced that elections are wrapping up, and that she is glad we had the March Fellowship day. Mr. Silva had nothing.

Lodge- Mr. Garringer encouraged everyone to sign up for the Appalachian trail service project. He also likes the use of merch to promote committees.

Good of the Order

Alex Johnson motioned to adjourn at 5:08 pm.